# IBRAHIM GASHEMA



### Contact

#### Address:

Kicukiro

#### Phone:

+25 (0) 78 9859109

#### **Email:**

ibrahimgashema154@gmail.co m

### Languages

English – B1 Kinyarwanda – C1 France – A2

## Summary

Senior Web Developer specializing in full stack development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, PHP OOP, JavaScript, CSS, MySQL, C, C++, VB, Ruby, Python and frameworks including ruby on rails, React.js, Vue Js, Angular Js, node.js, Laravel. Strong background in IT Support and customer relations.

## Skill Highlights

- System Analysis
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Digital Marketing
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- IT Support

# Experience

Web developer Internship At BICT - 12/2018 to 02/2019
Full stack developer At SYTO International - 03/2019 to 05/2019
Full stack developer At Olado - 06/2019 to 07/2019

**Web Developer** - 07/2019 to 03/2020

**Dive Into Code**, Kigali City

- Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Work with senior developer to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients.
- Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end server code.
- Experience with System Analysis.
- Experience with IT Support.
- Experience with Implementation and development Website and mobile application

Full Stack Developer - 05/2020 to 09/2020

Full Stack Developer, Nyereka Tech – 05/2020 to 09/2020

Website: https://www.nyereka.rw

This Project it's an E commerce for electronic components
 Made by Ruby On rails

Full Stack Developer Ekwanda - 09/2020 to 11/2020

Website: https://www.ekwanda.rw

 This Project it's an agriculture E commerce Made by Ruby On rails

## Education

High School: Computer Science - 2018

Bethel College, Rwanda